Bowman, Katherine

From: newtin@oups.org

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 10:03 AM

To: Bowman, Katherine

Subject: OUPS confirmation for Ticket A632001276-00A

EMLCFM 00955 OUPSa 11/15/16 10:02:38 A632001276-00A ROUT NEW POLY DSGN

After waiting the required 48 hours, you can check the status of your ticket and/or learn about + response by going to
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.oups.org%2Fpositive-
response&data=01%7C01%7Ckatherine.bowman%40dot.ohio.gov%7C2a8b57731af54d91e06608d40d6870e5%7C50f8fc
c494d84f0784eb36ed57c7c8a2%7C0&sdata=JLDw7nleKelwijbTCYx209y02sgWMA8HEAz2yvStTrU%3D&reserved=0

Ticket : A632001276 Rev: 00A Taken: 11/15/16 09:57 AM Channel: WEB
State: OH Cnty: LOGAN Place: PERRY TWP

Address : Street: U S 33

Cross 1:SR 347 Intersection: N

Rail/Hwy: HWY Milemarker(s): 25.96 TO 26.21

Where ::BOTH SIDES OF ROAD :FARTHEST POINT OFF ROAD: 150 FT. US 33 FROM SR
:347 TO 1300' SOUTHEAST OF SR 347 INCLUDING U S33 W TO SR 347 RAMP.

WorkType: FIBER OPTIC CABLE INSTALLATION Done for: ODOT Done by : HIRED OUT
Whitelined: N Blasting: N
Means of Excavation:

Work date: 11/30/16 10:12 AM Meet: N
Start by : 11/30/16 10:12 AM Response Due: 11/30/16 10:12 AM

Best Fit: 40.326508/-83.585211 40.326012/-83.582164
:40.321655/-83.586001 40.321160/-83.582954

Comments: NO MARKINGS REQUESTED

Design call back requested: N Mailing of plan drawings requested: Y
Caller : KATHERINE BOWMAN Phone: 740-833-8236
Company : OHIO DEPT OF TRANS Type: CONT

Co addr : DISTRICT 6

Co addr2: 400 E WILLIAM ST

City :DELAWARE St: OH Zip: 43015
Alt Tel#: 740-833-8236
Alt cont: KEVIN FIANT Phone: 740-833-8056

Email: katherine.bowman@dot.ohio.gov

Members:
CGE =COLUMBIA GAS OF OH-COLUMBUS(UT CGEO =COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO
DPL =DAYTON POWER & LIGHT MEC =MADISON ENERGY COOPERATIVE

ODT7 =0ODOT 7 TRAFFIC (DISTRICT7) SEG =SOUTHEASTERN NATURAL GAS

1



UTCP =CTLCL- CENTURYLINK (USIC)



